FOREWORD: This is presented as a roadmap for HIA members primarily interested in developing and marketing their inventions: It is intended to be a guide for using the resources made available to you; these are primarily the HIA presentations. The presentations you could not attend or wait for are available on CD-ROM from our office shown on our website www.inventors.org and by emailing kevinroddy@netzero.net.  Today’s basic resource is the Internet and the responsible information available on it. For those who cannot afford their own computer, free Internet time, help, and e-mail address are available at the HARRIS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES. Beware of the many SCAMS, especially the unscrupulous offers you will encountered on the worldwide web, and the phone calls and mailed offers you will get once your invention becomes public knowledge, and you become a target for the SCAMMERS. The primary key to recognizing SCAMS is someone who asks for money from you before a transaction (UP-FRONT MONEY) and is nearly always intended ONLY to separate you from your money. Remember HIA is an association of “INVENTORS HELPING INVENTORS”, or a self-help organization. It is not a turnkey organization. We can only help those who help themselves. 
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1. SET YOUR GOALS (keep in a loose leaf notebook)





JOIN THE HOUSTON INVENTORS ASSOCIATION (get energized) (familiarize yourself with the HIA video library)


STUDY: HIA  “Inventors "Starter Kit", and these web sites: www.inventors.org, www.patentstuff.com,

                               www.cossman.com. 

BEWARE OF SCAMS (www.inventors.org, www.uspto.gov)

CRYSTALLIZE YOUR OBJECTIVES


STARTING (Where & how)








FINANCING (Savings - Loans - Grants – Pool With Others)





REDO GOALS


2. DEVELOP DETAILED WRITTEN PLAN (in same loose leaf notebook)

LAY OUT YOUR PLAN OF ACTION



Where are you now?


        
Are you capable of all tasks or What help will you need?



List the liabilities



Define subgoals



Determine details for subgoals




Make a schedule




Make a performance evaluation method





Work to daily or weekly schedule





Do tasks in order (one-at-a-time)





Determine what you can do, or need to learn, or what you need to hire out

                                                         (you cannot do everything)

3. ESTABLISH YOUR BUSINESS (Design and print business stationary – Min: Business cards, Letterheads & Envelopes)

             A. STRUCTURE



SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP? (Company Name? – Your Name? – Fictitious Name?)



PARTNERSHIP? (Draw up Partnership Agreement? - do you need an attorney?)

                                                          (Partnership Name? – Your Names? – Fictitious Names?)



CORPORATION? (Get an Attorney – Select the Name – Attorney draws up Bylaws & Articles of

                                                            Incorporation)  



B. LOCATION (In your home? – In separate Facility?)



C. COMPLY WITH CITY/COUNTY/STATE/FEDERAL REGULATIONS


D. TAKE OUT A CITY BUSINESS LICENSE (See Houston One Stop Business Center

                                                                                       www.houstontx.gov/onestop)


E. ESTABLISH A RECORD KEEPING SYSTEM THAT MEETS THE LAW AND YOUR REQT'S.


F. MAKE BUDGET AND FORECAST (YOUR MONEY OR OTHER PEOPLES)


G. GET BUSINESS INSURANCE (if required) (Essential insurance? - Desirable insurance? – Employee benefit

                                                                                          coverage?)


H. PAY TAXES AS REQUIRED (Federal/State/County/ City)


I.   MAKE AS MANY BUSINESS CONTACTS AS POSSIBLE (Serendipity plays a big role - Expose yourself to

                                                                                                                  opportunity)

4. SELECT A PRODUCT OR SERVICE By: 





Newspaper article under Hobbies and Skills



Plastic Manufacturers



Classified ads or fads



Trade Show Magazines (Domestic and Foreign)



Remake old products esp. with new materials/ technology



Trade Shows (attend as customer/buyer, or as Exhibitor)



Travel to large corporations, or stores


EVALUATE YOUR PRODUCT


ACQUIRE A PROPRIETARY INTEREST IN PRODUCT

5. DEVELOP YOUR OWN PRODUCT OR SERVICE


MAKE A PROTOTYPE, OR OBTAIN A SAMPLE, OR HAVE ARTIST RENDERING


USE ONE OF THESE METHODS TO:



Get a buyer’s opinion



Get opinions at trade shows



Compare to competition



Offer in mail order houses (Catalogs)



Make a sample run as test in one store


FIND BEST WAY TO PRODUCE THE PRODUCT OR SERVICE (Farm it out? – Do it yourself?) 


DETERMINE THE RETAIL PRICE OF YOUR PRODUCT 

6. PROTECTING PRODUCTS


TANGIBLE PRODUCTS PROTECTED BY:



A. TRADEMARK (See www.uspto.gov for info, searches and forms)




Develop your Trademark




Search USPTO database www.uspto.gov for priors




Registration not required, but can apply if you have used it in commerce, or can apply for “Intent to

                                                           Use” (temporary) then register after use in commerce



B.  PATENT (See www.uspto.gov for info and searches)




Perform your own search for education (www.uspto.gov) 




Get professional search thru patent agent or attorney before filing




Decide to abandon the idea or file patent application (regular utility patent application, provisional 

                                                        application, or design patent application) (most patent applications are rejected during 

                                                         first examination and allowed after amendment)

C. COPYRIGHT (see www.copyright.gov for info and forms)




Prepare the material (written, drawn, photo, etc.)




Apply the Copyright Notice:  “© 2007 Your or company name” 

                                           Release the material with the copyright notice with the notice applied.

                                           Register the copyright – do it yourself or thru an attorney 

  
 INTANGIBLE PRODUCT PROTECTED BY:



Establish date of conception, file provisional patent application, and keep logbook entries (see HIA

                                            “Inventor’s Starter Kit”)



FIND A BUYER/LICENSOR (Get a disclosure agreement, then negotiate a contract

                         
(Divulge to others without a Non-Disclosure Agreement and loose all rights via public domain)

7. PUBLICIZE YOUR PRODUCT



PREPARE ONE PAGE CIRCULAR (Publicity release, news release, sell sheet, circular)




Get photo worthy model made if possible, otherwise get artist’s rendering




Submit circular (photo should occupy 1/2 of page) to all possible parties



PREPARE NEWS RELEASE PACKAGE CONSISTING OF




Letter to editor 




News release




Good glossy photo or sketch




Circular



DEVELOP A MAILING LIST for the PACKAGE - mail to everyone you can think of (and afford)

8. MARKET YOUR PRODUCT/SERVICE



TO CONSUMER VIA: 




Salesmen (door to door - party plan - club plan...etc)




Mailing lists and brokers




Advertising in mail order houses or direct mail to homes




Piggy-back and co-op mailings



TO FEDERAL, STATE, MILITARY EXCHANGES



TO DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS (Use special strategy for each channel):




Department store resident buyers, agents, brokers, manufacturer reps, wholesalers, of:





Discount stores





Supermarkets





Chain stores





Franchises





Mail order houses





Premiums

9. ATTEND TRADE SHOWS (Meet top executives, Sales reps, Customers, Buyers, Test New Products, New Accounts,

                                                 Get and Test Publicity Devices)



GO AS AN EXHIBITOR




Do your homework beforehand





Hit media with publicity package





Rent best affordable location





Develop a “Show Special” emphasizing its theme




Be a standout




Use your local representatives




Follow up afterwards:





Mailings to all contacts





Look to improve booth and location





Change publicity releases as required



GO AS A BUYER or GUEST



PIGGYBACK WITH ANOTHER EXHIBITOR



MOST OF ALL GO TO FREE ONES UNTIL EXPERIENCED


10. DIRECT MAIL


YOUR OWN MAILINGS



Research mailing list



Develop your offer



Prepare your package




Letter to introduce the package




Circular describing it




Price list and order form




Return envelope (postage or not)




Professional grade art work, printing and packaging



Research to determine season of mailings


CO-OP MAILINGS (Use statement inserts, acknowledgement inserts, package inserts, or card inserts)

SELECT WHO YOUR CO-OPS ARE 



Match Co-ops specifications



Get them there on time

11. USING GOVERNMENT SERVICES CONTACT THE: 


DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE (DOC) www.commerce.gov/ (branches will help you analyze markets, find

                                        markets, promote your product, sell to your target market)


BUREAU OF DOMESTIC COMMERCE (BDC)   (for stateside trade help)

 



DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR (DOI) www.doi.gov (help with mineral claims homesteading, information, maps,

                                       leasing government land, etc.)


DEPARTMENT OF LABOR (DOL) www.dol.gov (help with funding of training apprenticeship programs, labor and

                                       statistics research, labor-management relations, int'l labor harmony) 


DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (HHS) www.hhs.gov (help with educational programs

                                       or business)


DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE (DOD) www.dod.gov (many business opportunities in base exchanges, technical

                                        and construction contracts)(use their handbooks, specifications, standards)


DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) www.state.gov (help in foreign travel and trade)


BUREAU OF INTERNATIONAL COMMERCE (BIC) (for foreign trade help) 



 OFFICE OF BUSINESS SERVICES (OBS) (for gen'l help)



 U.S. PATENT and TRADMARK OFFICE www.uspto.gov (for patents and trademark help)


OTHER USEFUL AGENCIES (nearly all US Government Agencies have some help for private business)



 US POSTAL SERVICE (www.usps.gov)



 GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION (www.gsa.gov)



 POST/BASE EXCHANGES (BX, PX, NX) (www.aafes.com/pa/selling/)



 GENERAL PRINTING OFFICE (www.gpo.gov)



SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTATION (SBA) www.sba.gov See your local SBA office for: management and

                              training, foreign trade, small business equal opportunity loans, pre-business workshops, documentation,

                              information, libraries, personal counseling, SCORE advisory program



STATE, COUNTY, CITY, SUBDIVISIONS, CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE (nearly all have assistance for

                             businesses, including specifications, standards, codes) In Houston See: Houston One Stop Business

                             Center (www.houstontx.gov/onestop), SATOP(www.spacetechsolutions.com), U of H Small Business

                             Development Center SBDC (www.sbdc.uh.edu/), SCORE (www.scorehouston.org)

                             www.business.gov provides a single access point to government services and information to help

                                                               businesses with their operations.

             (Visit the Official U.S. Government web site www.usasearch.gov and see all Government agencies at 

                             www.usasearch.gov/Agencies/Federal/All_Agencies/ 

             (Also see HIA's web site www.inventors.org and its many convenient links):

12. FOREIGN TRADE 


EXPORT YOUR OWN OR BE AN EXPORT MANAGEMENT COMPANY


IMPORT AS SALES REPRESENTTIVE OR INDEPENDENT STOCKING DISTRIBUTOR 


U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE (DOC) and www.export.gov PROVIDE ABUNDANT HELP & STATISTICS


DEVELOP A FOREIGN TRADE PLAN


SELL YOUR PRODUCT OR FIND ONE TO SELL BY:



PHYSICALLY SCOUT ABROAD (get contacts from US DOC, join a trade mission, banker's letter of credit)



CORRESPOND WITH E-MAIL - SNAIL MAIL – TELEPHONE- FAX




Use: Trade Lists, Trade Contact Surveys, Trade Associations, Trade Publications, Advertise in 

                                                    Foreign Publications



DEVELOP CONTACTS




Get D.O.C. Distributor lists




See Commerce Counselors of U.S. Embassies




Chambers Of Commerce




Local and Overseas Banks




Ad Agencies, Consultants, Attorneys




Trade Commissions of Foreign Consulates




Foreign Government Investment Advisory Officers




Trade Exhibits





D.O.C. Trade Centers





Trade Fairs





Trade Shows as Buyer/Seller


YOU MUST HAVE SOME KNOWLEDGE OF:



HOW TO GET PAID (cash, C.O.D., open account, consignment, letter of credit)



HOW TO QUOTE PRICES (Freight On Board (FOB) – Freight Alongside Ship (FAS) – 

                                                                          Cost and Freight (C&F) – Cost, Insurance and Freight (CIF))



PROTECTION IN-TRANSIT (Bill of Lading – Invoice – Insurance Certificate)



SHIPPING COSTS (Airline – Shipping Line – Freight Forwarder)
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